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Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

From: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 7:27 AM
To: 'Joshua Graber'
Cc: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health
Subject: RE: Drilling Permit Application at 260 30th Street, Oakland (3000 Broadway)

Joshua, 
 
The revised boring location is acceptable. 
 
Regards, 
Keith Nowell 
 

From: Joshua Graber [mailto:jgraber@Langan.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 7:25 AM 
To: Yoo, James <jamesy@acpwa.org>; Nowell, Keith, Env. Health <Keith.Nowell@acgov.org> 
Cc: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health <Dilan.Roe@acgov.org>; Chamorro Alan (AChamorro@loweenterprises.com) 
<AChamorro@loweenterprises.com>; Gryfakis, Paul (PGryfakis@loweenterprises.com) 
<PGryfakis@loweenterprises.com>; Karianne Staehlin <kstaehlin@langan.com> 
Subject: RE: Drilling Permit Application at 260 30th Street, Oakland (3000 Broadway) 
 
Hi James, 
  
After further discussion with Keith at the ACDEH, we adjusted the additional boring location slightly.  The new location is 
on the attached figure.  The earliest we would be completing this boring would be Friday but that depends on 
coordination with the current tenant and access. 
  
Please let me know if you have any questions. 
  
Thanks. 
 
Joshua Graber, CHMM  
Associate  
Direct: 510.874.7086 
Mobile: 415.254.8774  
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From: Joshua Graber  
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 12:53 PM 
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